NEW YORK
WASHINGTON, D.C.
PARIS

August 12, 2008

M. Jack Chen
Reznik, Chen & Co.

Re: Morris Talansky

Dear Mr. Chen:

We axc the U.S. lawyers for Mt Morris Talansky, Since Mr. Talanky retomed
from Isrnel in eonnection with the ongoing investigation of Prime Minister Dlmert, wo
have Jeaned hat he is the subject of a grand jury investigation in the United States
Distriet Court for the Eastern District of New York. It is our understanding that the New
York federal Investigation mirrors in many respects the matters Bt issus in the Taraeli
investigation, In fact, we have leamed the FBI aceompanied Tsraell officials during their
investigation in the Utilted States By cooperating with Israeli authorities, Mr. Talatisky
has placed himself in legal jeopardy in the United Stutes,

M. Talansky remaing conminiad to cooperating with Istaell prosecutors,
However, we have advised him not to appear for fisrther examination in laceel until such
time as the U8, grand jury matle is resolved so that ho is not onee ageln placed in the
position of providing testimany that witl then be uscd against him in the United States in
violatinn of his rights under the Fifth Amexdment of the U.S. Constitution. Accordingly,
My, Talansky does not intend to appear in Court on August 31, 2008.

—— .

Wa ore hopeful that this issue can be satisfictoril
Pkl A58 can | y resolved so that Mr. Tal
can continue to conperate with your investigation without simul ultancously placing mlf

in jeopardy here in the United States.
Very maly 5, g
Bradiey D. Em i .

Neal M. Sher



